



September 30, 2025

City of Lee's Summit
Development Services
220 SE Green
Lee's Summit, MO 64063

SUBJECT: LXT Hangar 2 Inspection

To Whom it May Concern:

We are writing to the inspection team for the City of Lee's Summit on the LXT hanger project at the Lee's Summit Airport.

We were asked from the engineer to verify that the furnaces are installed per the ignition code. This is stating the ignition source needs to be 18" above finished floor. This is to verify the furnaces on site are installed and for the inspector on site to check and verify.

Please do not hesitate to call if you have questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

Richard Burge, III
Hale's Mechanical, LLC